NWD HOCKEY

WORTH WEST
Zh BULLETIN

=
]
]

ISSUE # 2023-005
September 10, 2023

TO: NWD Membership
NWD Presidents

FROM: Lee Holland
NWD Executive Director

COPY: NWD Directors
BC Hockey Leads

SUBJECT: North West District Tournaments and Spordle Play Game Sheet App

The North West District (NWD) as per previous seasons will be utilizing the Spordle Play Game Sheet App for all
tournaments within the NWD for U11 and above.

Our Hi Sports Administrator will be using the NWD Tournament schedule and working with Minor Hockey
Associations to ensure that when they register teams for their tournaments they have requested and received an
official Hockey Canada Registry roster for each team outside the North West District. Please ensure that you have
reviewed, for ineligible players or Team Officials, and for Overage players and addressed their participation for
MHA/teams outside the NWD.

Tournament Coordinators and/or Divisional Managers should become familiar with the process and be ready for
their tournaments. Those involved in coordinating the tournaments will need to email the Hi Sports Administrator
at least 7 days prior to your tournaments with the tournament schedule and all HCR rosters for those attending.

Please be advised that if the HCR rosters have any ineligible players or Bench staff, they cannot be added into the
Spordle Play Game Sheet App and steps will need to be taken to address the matter with the specific Minor Hockey
Association and can delay the team being uploaded.

Once your tournament has been uploaded the Hi Sports Administrator will assist in addressing semi or final games
and troubleshooting with schedule, games, or the scoring functions of Spordle Play Game Sheet App.

If the Spordle Play Game Sheet App is not working and/or you are unable to use the app for any games. Please use
the cheat sheet which has been attached or paper game sheet. Once the app can be accessed you are required to
upload the game or games.

Any questions or concerns should be directed to the North West District Hi Sports Administrator.
nwdhisportsadmin@gmail.com




